

From: [Greg Harrison](#)
To: [Frank Galgano](#)
Cc: [Kervin Alfred](#); [Antonio Pucci](#); [Jill Mesojedec](#); [John Jurgle](#); [Chad Brocato](#); [Man Yau](#); [Russell Brunner](#); [Asceleta Hammond](#); [Shelley Bartholomew](#)
Subject: RE: Fire Dept: Request for advertising Stryker Sales Corp
Date: Monday, November 25, 2019 6:14:53 PM
Attachments: [image005.png](#)
[image007.png](#)
[image001.png](#)

Approved!



From: Frank Galgano
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 1:04 PM
To: Greg Harrison <Greg.Harrison@copbfl.com>
Cc: Kervin Alfred <Kervin.Alfred@copbfl.com>; Antonio Pucci <Antonio.Pucci@copbfl.com>; Jill Mesojedec <Jill.Mesojedec@copbfl.com>; John Jurgle <John.Jurgle@copbfl.com>; Chad Brocato <Chad.Brocato@copbfl.com>; Man Yau <Man.Yau@copbfl.com>; Russell Brunner <Russell.Brunner@copbfl.com>; Asceleta Hammond <Asceleta.Hammond@copbfl.com>; Shelley Bartholomew <Shelley.Bartholomew@copbfl.com>
Subject: Fire Dept: Request for advertising Stryker Sales Corp

Good afternoon Mr. Harrison, this is a request for advertising the Stryker Life Safety Equipment (*attached*) Lease and the Rider agreement.

The agreement saves us 64K over 4 years interest free. Of more significance, the agreement replaces 9 ECG/AED monitors in our 2020 FY replacement plan. The new ECG/AED monitors will replace 9 frontline units on Rescue, nearing their end of life expectancy. The detail of this project is attached (see Memo to Chief Jurgle). We appreciate anything you could approve, thank you.

Have a great and Happy Thanksgiving !

Frank Galgano mps,pmd

Assistant Chief of EMS

Pompano Beach Fire Rescue Department

120 SW 3rd St, Pompano Beach, FL 33060

frank.galgano@copbfl.com

754-224-8457



ISO Class 1 Department



*"Do the right thing, do your best,
and show people you care"*